

ADMINISTRATIVE COUNCIL AGENDA
May 5, 2016

Steve Carritt	Jay Dunlap	Susie Fortune	Pat Grimes
Ann Hall	Brad Havener	Jeff Kelley	Connie Lindquist
Jerry Shald	Michelle Singleton	Tony Singleton	Roxanne Stutzman
Brittany Volkmer	Jeri Weber	Vic Weber	Mary Wiese
Mike Wiese	Dick Fischer		

Prayer & Opening – Steve opened with prayer.

April minutes – None to approve.

Reports:

Pastor - Jeff Kelley

Out of town - No Report

Treasurer – Jay Dunlap

No Report

Education – Brittany Volkmer

No Report

Endowment – Vic Weber

Evangelism/Outreach/Membership Care/Health Ministries – Roxie Stutzman

- Our church will be supporting the following people in their mission work:
 - Samara Schweitzer as she travels to Ensenada, Mexico to work with a team from Lincoln doing Women's Bible Studies
 - Elisha (Kremer) Sites in her continuing work with CRU both in Colorado and internationally
- \$278 was given for Red Bird Mission on Mission Sunday

Will give corsage for missions for Mother's Day. ADD to the write up "a gift has been given in your honor for mother's day."

Graduates were recognized last Sunday.

Everyone thought Jeff's message was fantastic!

Food Pantry – Susie Fortune

The Good Shepherd Lutheran Church confirmation class organized the food pantry for their service project. They checked the dates on all the food items and

anything outdated was either thrown away or donated to FoodNet. The USPS does a food drive in May or June so there will be new donations coming in.

Little Leaps of Faith – Ann Hall

Meeting May 12 – Going to look at the by-laws. Busy week this week.

Memorial – Susie Fortune

The Richard Fischer family (Dick's father) gave a memorial gift.

Nominations - Jeff Kelley

Lay Leadership List attached.

SPPRC – Jerry Shald

Jeff leaving. Lyle Schoen will be coming in July.

DS met with the committee on Mission Sunday and announced that Jeff will be leaving and we'll get someone new. Bishop insisted he wanted Jeff to be the pastor at McCook. Jeff will not move out of the parsonage until after Maranda's wedding. New pastor will move out here after that. He owns a house in Lincoln. SPPRC said they want him to live here and the DS told him he needs to live in Milford.

Lyle's wife, Susan works for WIC in Lincoln. He's been a big camping supporter & did a lot with Riverside back in the day. Approx 63 years old.

Discussion about how we can get a younger pastor when Lyle moves on.

Stewardship & Finance -

Budget is attached. Committee will meet Monday, May 9 at 7 p.m.

Trustees – Brad Havener

April 23 - Work day had 8 workers and 2 brought food for a total of 10. Jeri W will wash windows after VBS this summer.

Asked if there's a list that people could see and do some of the chores? Trustees will make a list and will announce in church it's available. Brad & Dick are co-chairs.

Will add Dick to email list.

UMW – Ann Hall/Connie Lindquist

UMYF - Tony & Michelle Singleton

Worship – Jeri Weber

OLD BUSINESS

Cub Scouts Donation - passed the ideas from this committee to the Cub Scout Pack and they donated \$200 towards the planters for LLoF.

Milford Fun Days - We have a request from Milford Chamber of Commerce to use the basement during Milford Fun Days for the Crafts and other Venders that want an

indoor space to sell their items. We need Trustee/AdCo Approval. *Trustees will talk about it and will report back next month.*

Decision: IF we can get volunteers to sign up to be available to answer questions and direct people to where they need to go it's ok with Trustees. Mary will contact the Chamber of Commerce to let them know the Fellowship Hall is available for vendors. No assignment was made as to who will find the volunteers.

A suggestion was made to see if the committees would be interested in meeting all on the same day and time each month. AdCo would continue to meet at a separate date/time.

Concern about overlap with people being on more than one committee.

Perhaps childcare could be provided if enough interest.

What if committees met for an hour then the chairs could meet for 20 minutes or so to discuss items that could be worked on with other committees.

Need to have a list of all the committees to see if there is overlap of committee members.

Maybe try doing this in the fall.

***Suggestion: Saturday AM once in awhile will not hurt anybody and maybe we could rotate and have the meetings planned for the year and everybody that doesn't have a work schedule conflict can plan accordingly! Maybe quarterly?*

TABLED until we meet with the new pastor.

NEW BUSINESS

Kelley's will be moving to McCook. Should we plan a farewell dinner for them? When?

Wednesday, June 22 – Evening potluck

Schoen's (pronounced Shane) are moving here. Should we plan a welcome dinner for them? When?

Sunday, July 10 – Noon potluck

Someone needs to announce to not take the tables down until everyone has finished visiting!

NEXT MEETING – June 2, 2016 at 7 p.m.

Jeff will be at Annual Conference on June 2. He said we do not need to change the AdCo meeting date. A member thinks it's better if the Pastor is in attendance for AdCo and asked could we change the date so the pastor can attend?

MOVING meeting to June 9!!